

RICK SNYDER

# STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS LANSING

SHELLY EDGERTON DIRECTOR

# MEDICAL MARIHUANA REVIEW PANEL May 4, 2018 PUBLIC HEARING

# **APPROVED MINUTES**

In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended, the Medical Marihuana Review Panel (Review Panel) met on April 27, 2018, at the G. Mennen Williams Building, 1<sup>st</sup> Floor Auditorium, 525 West Ottawa Street, Lansing, Michigan 48933.

## CALL TO ORDER

Eden Wells, MD, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 9:16 A.M.

## ROLL CALL

Members Present: Eden Wells, MD

David Crocker, MD

Jeanne Lewandowski, MD

David Brogren Robert Noiva, PhD Robert Fabiano, PhD

**Members Absent:** Ronald Bradley, DO

William Morrone, DO

**Staff Present:** Andrew Brisbo, State Bureau Administrator

Colleen Curtis, State Administrative Manager

Jennifer Piggot, Departmental Analyst Kelly Kronner, Departmental Technician

Katie Waskiewicz, Assistant Attorney General

## PUBLIC COMMENT REMINDER

Chairperson Dr. Eden Wells reminded the public of the purpose of the public hearing. She stated that review panel will review and discuss the petitions currently before the panel. The panel will

Medical Marihuana Review Panel Meeting Minutes May 4, 2018 Page 2 of 13

then vote to provide recommendations to the department regarding whether the petitions should be approved or denied. Once the panel votes on the petition its recommendation will be sent to the Director of LARA for final determination.

## APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Motion by Noiva, seconded by Lewandowski, to approve the April 27, 2018 minutes, as presented. A voice vote followed.

## MOTION PREVAILED

## **PETITIONS**

## 1. Anxiety

a. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to discuss Anxiety as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

## MOTION PREVAILED

- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to recommend to the department that the petition for Anxiety be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor Crocker, Brogren, Opposed Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva, Fabiano.

#### MOTION FAILED

d. Motion by Wells, seconded by Fabiano, to recommend to the department that the petition for Anxiety be denied pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor – Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed – Crocker, Brogren.

## **MOTION PREVAILED**

## 2. Depression

a. Motion by Lewandowski, seconded by Crocker, to discuss Depression as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

#### MOTION PREVAILED

Medical Marihuana Review Panel Meeting Minutes May 4, 2018 Page 3 of 13

#### b. Discussion

c. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to recommend to the department that the petition for Depression be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor – Crocker, Brogren, Opposed – Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva, Fabiano.

## **MOTION FAILED**

d. Motion by Wells, seconded by Fabiano, to recommend to the department that the petition for Depression be denied pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor – Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed – Crocker, Brogren.

#### MOTION PREVAILED

# 3. Obsessive Compulsive Disorder

a. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to discuss Obsessive Compulsive Disorder as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

## MOTION PREVAILED

- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to recommend to the department that the petition for Obsessive Compulsive Disorder be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call Vote: In Favor Crocker, Brogren, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed Wells, Lewandowski.

## **MOTION PREVAILED**

#### 4. Panic Attacks

a. Motion by Brigren, seconded by Lewandowski, to discuss Panic Attacks as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

## **MOTION PREVAILED**

- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Noiva, seconded by Lewandowski, to recommend to the department that the petition for Panic Attacks be denied pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call

Medical Marihuana Review Panel Meeting Minutes May 4, 2018 Page 4 of 13

vote: In Favor – Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed – Brogren, Pass – Crocker.

## MOTION PREVAILED

# 5. Schizophrenia

a. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to discuss Schizophrenia as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

## MOTION PREVAILED

- b. Discussion
- Motion by Noiva, seconded by Crocker, to recommend to the department that the
  petition for Schizophrenia be denied pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote:
  In Favor Wells, Crocker, Lewandowski, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed None, Passed –
  Borgren.

## MOTION PREVAILED

## 6. Social Anxiety Disorder

a. Motion by Brogren, seconded by Crocker, to discuss Social Anxiety disorder as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

#### MOTION PREVAILED

- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren to recommend to the department that the petition for Social Anxiety disorder be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor Crocker, Brogren, Opposed Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva, Fabiano.

## **MOTION FAILED**

- d. Discussion
- e. Motion by Lewandowski, seconded by Wells, to recommend to the department that the petition for Social Anxiety Disorder be denied pursuant to section 6 of the Act.

Medical Marihuana Review Panel Meeting Minutes May 4, 2018 Page 5 of 13

Roll call vote: In Favor – Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed – Crocker, Brogren.

## MOTION PREVAILED

## 7. Arthritis

a. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to discuss Arthritis as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

**MOTION PREVAILED** 

- b. Discussion
- Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to recommend to the department that the
  petition for Arthritis be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call Vote: In
  Favor Crocker, Brogren, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed Wells, Lewandowski.
  MOTION PREVAILED

## 8. Rheumatoid Arthritis

a. Motion by Wells, seconded by Brogren, to discuss Rheumatoid Arthritis as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

**MOTION PREVAILED** 

- b. Discussion
- Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren to recommend to the department that the
  petition for Rheumatoid Arthritis be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll
  call Vote: In Favor Wells, Crocker, Brogren, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed –
  Lewandowski.

**MOTION PREVAILED** 

# 9. Brain Injury

a. Motion by Wells, seconded by Crocker, to discuss Brain Injury as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

## MOTION PREVAILED

- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to recommend to the department that the petition for Brain Injury be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call Vote: In Favor Crocker, Brogren, Opposed Wells, Crocker, Noiva, Fabiano.

#### MOTION FAILED

d. Motion by Lewandowski, seconded by Wells, to recommend to the department that the petition for Brain Injury be denied pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor – Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed – Crocker, Brogren.

## **MOTION PREVAILED**

## 10. Spinal Cord Injury

a. Motion by Wells, seconded by Brogren, to discuss Spinal Cord Injury as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

## MOTION PREVAILED

b. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to recommend to the department that the petition for Spinal Cord Injury be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor – Crocker, Brogren, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed – Wells, Lewandowski.

## MOTION PREVAILED

## 11. Asthma

- a. Motion by Wells, seconded by Crocker, to discuss Asthma as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.
- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Noiva, seconded by Crocker, to recommend to the department that the petition for Asthma be denied pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor Wells, Crocker, Lewandowski, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed None, Passed Brogren.

## MOTION PREVAILED

#### 12. Diabetes

- a. Motion by Lewandowski, seconded by Crocker, to discuss Diabetes as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.
- b. Discussion

## MOTION PREVAILED

c. Motion by Noiva, seconded by Lewandowski, to recommend to the department that the petition for Diabetes be denied pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor – Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed – None, Passed – Crocker, Brogren.

## MOTION PREVAILED

## 13. Colitis

a. Motion by Wells, seconded by Crocker, to discuss Colitis as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

# MOTION PREVAILED

- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Wells, seconded by Lewandowski, to recommend to the department that the petition for Colitis be denied pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva, Opposed Brogren, Passed Crocker, Fabiano.

## MOTION FAILED

d. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to recommend to the department that the petition for Colitis be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor – Crocker, Brogren, Fabiano, Opposed – Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva.

## MOTION FAILED

e. Discussion

Medical Marihuana Review Panel Meeting Minutes May 4, 2018 Page 8 of 13

f. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Fabiano, to table the recommendation to the department for the petition of Colitis pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor – Wells, Crocker, Noiva, Fabiano. Opposed – Lewandowski, Passed – Brogren.

MOTION PREVAILED

## **RECESS**

Motion by Lewandowski, seconded by Brogren to recess the hearing at 10:24 a.m. A voice vote followed.

## MOTION PREVAILED

Reconvened at 10:41 a.m.

## **PETITIONS**

- 14. Gastric Ulcers
  - a. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to discuss Gastric Ulcer as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

**MOTION PREVAILED** 

- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Lewandowski, seconded my Noiva, to recommend to the department that the petition for Gastric Ulcers be denied pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor Wells, Crocker, Lewandowski, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed None, Passed Brogren.

**MOTION PREVAILED** 

- 15. Inflammatory Bowel Disease
  - a. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to discuss Inflammatory Bowel Disease as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

MOTION PREVAILED

Medical Marihuana Review Panel Meeting Minutes May 4, 2018 Page 9 of 13

## b. Discussion

c. Motion by Brogren, seconded by Crocker, to recommend to the department that the petition for inflammatory bowel disease be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor – Wells, Crocker, Lewandowski, Brogren, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed – None.

## **MOTION PREVAILED**

## 16. Ulcerative Colitis

a. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to discuss ulcerative colitis as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

## **MOTION PREVAILED**

- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Brogren, seconded by Crocker, to recommend to the department that the petition for ulcerative colitis be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor Wells, Crocker, Lewandowski, Brogren, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed None.

# MOTION PREVAILED

- d. Discussion
- e. Motion by Lewandowski, seconded by Crocker, to reopen the discussion on colitis. A voice vote followed.

#### MOTION PREVAILED

- f. Discussion
- g. Motion by Lewandowski, seconded by Noiva, to recommend to the department that the petition for colitis be denied pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva, Opposed Crocker, Brogren, Fabiano.

## MOTION FAILED

h. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to table colitis. A voice vote followed.

## **MOTION PREVAILED**

# 17. Organ Transplant

a. Motion by Brogren, seconded by Crocker, to discuss organ transplant as a condition top recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

## MOTION PREVAILED

- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Lewandowski, seconded by Noiva to recommend to the department that the petition for organ transplant be denied pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva, Opposed None, Passed Crocker, Brogren, Fabiano.

## **MOTION FAILED**

d. Motion by Brogren seconded by Crocker, to table the condition of organ transplant. A voice vote followed.

## **MOTION PREVAILED**

## 18. Non-Severe / Non-Chronic Pain

a. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to discuss non-severe / non-chronic pain as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

## MOTION PREVAILED

- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Crocker, seconded, by Brogren, to recommend to the department that the petition for non-severe / non-chronic pain be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor Crocker, Brogren, Fabiano, Opposed Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva.

## **MOTION FAILED**

Medical Marihuana Review Panel Meeting Minutes May 4, 2018 Page 11 of 13

d. Motion by Lewandowski, seconded by Noiva, to recommend to the department that
the petition for non-severe / non-chronic pain be denied pursuant to section 6 of the
Act. Roll call vote: In Favor – Wells, Lewandowski, Noiva, Opposed – Crocker,
Brogren, Fabiano.
MOTION FAILED

- e. Discussion
- f. Motion by Noiva, seconded by crocker, to table the condition of non-severe / non-chronic pain. A voice vote followed.

MOTION PREVAILED

- 19. Parkinson's Disease
  - a. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to discuss Parkinson's disease as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

MOTION PREVAILED

- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Brogren, seconded by Crocker, to recommend to the department that the petition for Parkinson's disease be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor Wells, Crocker, Lewandowski, Brogren, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed None.

MOTION PREVAILED

- 20. Tourette's Syndrome
  - a. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren to discuss Tourette's Syndrome as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

**MOTION PREVAILED** 

- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Brogren, seconded by Crocker, to recommend to the department that the petition for Tourette's Syndrome be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll

Medical Marihuana Review Panel Meeting Minutes May 4, 2018 Page 12 of 13

call vote: In Favor – Wells, Crocker, Lewandowski, Brogren, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed – None.

## MOTION PREVAILED

## 21. Autism

a. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to discuss Autism as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.

## **MOTION PREVAILED**

- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Brogren, seconded by Crocker, to recommend to the department that the petition for Autism be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor Wells, Crocker, Brogren, Noiva, Fabinao, Opposed Lewandowski.

## **MOTION PREVAILED**

## 22. Chronic Pain

- a. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to discuss Chronic Pain as a condition to recommend to the department. A voice vote followed.
- b. Discussion
- c. Motion by Crocker, seconded by Brogren to recommend to the department that the petition for Chronic Pain be approved pursuant to section 6 of the Act. Roll call vote: In Favor Wells, Crocker, Brogren, Noiva, Fabiano, Opposed Lewandowski.

MOTION PREVAILED

# **PUBLIC COMMENT**

None.

## **AJOURNMENT**

Medical Marihuana Review Panel Meeting Minutes May 4, 2018 Page 13 of 13

MOTION by Crocker, seconded by Brogren, to adjourn the meeting at 11:34 a.m. A voice vote followed.

MOTION PREVAILED